Mario Dilano Rais

From: Berton Gurning

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Mario Dilano Rais

Cc: Fanny Mamahit; Happy Y M Kaseside; Gordon Pangaribuan; Yusuf Tenang; Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar; Sumardi
Subject: RE: Australia Mining Sales University (MSU) 2019

Mario,

Dari seleksi dan diskusi dengan team di HO, maka kamu kita pilih untuk mengikuti proses development dalam program ini dengan harapan akan berguna bagi kamu dalam
mendukung program dan target perusahaan.

Agar kamu mengikuti dan menyelesaikannya dengan baik. Program ini sangat ketat dan mahal sehingga diharapkan berdampak positive bagi kamu dan perusahaan.

Best Regards,

Berton Gurning
East Indonesia Area Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Prof Dr H Abdurahman Bassalamah (Racing Centre) No. 2 Makassar 90231, Indonesia
Tel. +62 411 449127; 449128 (ext. 101) Fax. +62 411 44965 Mobile. +62 811497111
berton.gurning@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sumardi

Sent: 22 January 2019 18:36

To: Berton Gurning <berton.gurning@trakindo.co.id>; Azkhwaldi Aziz <aaziz@trakindo.co.id>; Irwan Sihaloho <isihaloho@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Yusuf Tenang <yusuf.tenang@trakindo.co.id>; Vera N Joesoef <vera.joesoef@trakindo.co.id>; Sangaji Monoarfa <smonoarf@fmi.com>; Peter Docherty
<pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>; Ferry M Butarbutar <fbutarbutar@trakindo.co.id>; Ira Dhamayanti <ira.dhamayanti@trakindo.co.id>; Tema S Mendrofa
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<tmendrofa@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Australia Mining Sales University (MSU) 2019

Pak Berton, Pak Aldi and Pak Irwan;
Follow-up previous discussion about the subject. To support business growth in underground mining industry, Management has decided to assign

participants attending the MSU 2019 that will be held in Australia 19-22 March. The curriculum will focus on selling strategies, countering
competitive threats, sharing best practices and offering complete solutions.

Proposed candidates are:

1. Mario Delano Rais — Gosowong Mining
2. Alfonsus Manangkot — Tembagapura Mining
3. Ivan Gultom — Banyuwangi Mining

Please your endorsement and forward this notification to the participants. They should do a training registration ASAP by clicking on the following
link: https://miningforms.com/forms/2019-msu/australia-home.html

For any further support please call us (detail training pre-req will be informed later)

Best Regards,



SUMARDI

Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

Jalan Raya Narogong KM 19, Bogor 16820 - Indonesia

Tel.: +62 21 823 3361, Ext. 108 . IP Phone: (821)3674 Mobile: +62 8125538433

sumardi @trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga



